From: Sylvia Lam

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Anthony Serafini; Hung Le; Kathyrn Medley; Karl Kensinger; Sylvia Lam
Subject: RE: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Date: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 7:21:26 AM

Behnam and Hung,

Understood. Thanks for checking and responses! The response is very helpfull
Thanks,

Sylvia

From: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov>

Cc: Anthony Serafini <Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov>; Hung Le <Hung.Le@fcc.gov>; Kathyrn Medley
<Kathyrn.Medley@fcc.gov>; Karl Kensinger <Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov>

Subject: FW: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Sylvia,

Below is a response from WTB/MD regarding your comment/question for one of the C-
Band incumbent licensee not being on the list. As it is stated by WTB, the hold on this
portion of the spectrum (3.7-4.2 GHz) is imposed by OCH and we are not going to take any
action until further guidance by OCH.

In any case, thanks for your review and feedback.

Ben

From: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez @fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Hung Le <Hung.le@fcc.gov>; Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
Cc: Paul Powell <Paul.Powell@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Hi Behnam and Hung,

Regarding the question/inquiry from IB regarding 3700-4200 MHz band, consistent with OCH
guidance stemming from concerns about the risk to radio altimeters, MD has maintained the
internal hold on experimental applications for the entirety of this band. Any departure from this
policy has to be approved by OCH on a case by case basis, considering many factors such as what
part of the band is requested by the applicant and the proximity to the airports. As always, | would
like to remind you that this information is internal to FCC and not to be shared with outside parties.

Thanks,
Moslem

From: Hung Le <Hung.le@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>
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Cc: Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.lam@fcc.gov>
Subject: FW: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Hi Moslem,

Would you please comment on the issue below?
Thank you,

Hung

From: Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.lam@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Hung Le <Hung.le@fcc.gov>

Cc: Sylvia Lam <Sylvia.lam@fcc.gov>; Kathyrn Medley <Kathyrn.Medley@fcc.gov>; Karl Kensinger
<Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov>; Merissa Velez <Merissa.Velez@fcc.gov>; Jay Whaley
<Jay.Whaley@fcc.gov>

Subject: FW: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Hung,
| know that WB is holding request for 3700-4200 MHz band.

| found one receiving C-band earth station that is notin the list:
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-20-823A2.xIs.

| consider this earth station is not part of C-band auction. And so, | think this application should not
be holding. Am | right?

Would you please check with WB?

Note: In the past, | sent a list of earth stations to OET that are not in the list and later found out that
the application was on hold for further considerations.

Thank you.

IB/SD has reviewed the subject request and proposes the following conditions:

() The stop buzzer:

() Prior to commencing any operations in the 3.7-3.8 GHz (space-Earth) frequency band,
experimental licensee must notify licensees of earth stations. The notice must include the name and
contact information of the stop buzzer personnel that will be available to cease operations in the
event of reported interference. The notification should include the testing parameters (specific
location(s), antenna gain(s), antenna height(s), antenna orientation, EIRP, EIRP density) and day and
times of each test. Please notify the following licensees:

Call Sign: E140007
Frequency bands: 3.7-4.2 GHz
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Licensee: KVH Industries, Inc.
ATTN: Ms Felise Feingold
Phone: 401-845-8148 Fax: 401-845-8116 E-Mail: ffeingold@kvh.com

Thanks,
Sylvia

From: Hung Le <Hung.le@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam
<Svylvia.Llam@fcc.gov>; Jose Trevino <Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov>

Cc: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow (CTR) <Stephen.Buenzow.CTR@fcc.gov>;
ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination for 0411-EX-CR-2022

Please see the attached for coordination. Please respond by COB 08/12/2022
Thank you,

Hung Le
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